Porter, Karen

From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2023 13:12

To: _planningadvice

Subject: RE: Consultation - H09-0699-23: Caudwell Farm

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to
Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Good afternoon Maxine
Thank you for your email consultation for the planning application H09-0699-23: Caudwell Farm

The applicant is not proposing a connection to Anglian Water network and therefore this application is outside of
jurisdiction to comment.

The applicant should check for any Anglian Water assets which cross or are within close proximity to the site. Any
encroachment zones should be reflected in site layout. They can do this by accessing our infrastructure maps on
Digdat. Please see our website for further information:
https://www.anglianwater.co.uk/developers/development-services/locating-our-assets/

Please note that if diverting or crossing over any of our assets permission will be required. Please see our website
for further information:
https://www.anglianwater.co.uk/developers/drainage-services/building-over-or-near-our-assets/

Kind Regards

Sandra Olim

Pre-Development Engineer

Mobile: 07929804300

Team: 07929 786 955

Email: planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk

Website: https://www.anglianwater.co.uk/developing/planning--capacity/

Anglian Water Services Limited
Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT

From: planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2023 12:04

To: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation - H09-0699-23: Caudwell Farm

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK
PLANNING CONSULTATION

Reference Number: H09-0699-23



Type: FULL

Proposal: Erection of a 49.9MW Ground Mounted Solar Array with Associated
Underground Cable Route, Substation with POC Mast, Battery Storage and Ancillary Equipment &
Structures

Location: Caudwell Farm Holbeach St Matthews

Applicant: Green Energy International

The Council have received the above application and would be pleased to receive any

observations you may wish to make. You can make comments by clicking on the link below and
using the Enter Comment button to leave your observations.

Click here to view the application

The deadline for submission of comments is 7th September 2023 and please be aware that
representations submitted in relation to planning applications will be available for public
inspection.

If you need any assistance please contact Maxine Simmons who is dealing with this application.

Note:

If this is a Householder Application, in the event of an appeal against a refusal of planning
permission, which is to be dealt with on the basis of representations in writing, any representations
made about this application will be sent to the Secretary of State and there will be no further
opportunity for you to comment at appeal stage.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



